MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX | N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
UtbgsrGounty {sguncy
FROM: '
“harles H. I\-'I'ardn, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: August 20, 2020
SUBJECT: 1901 Appomattox Road Easement Acquisition

Wolf Run D/E Trunk Sewer Project — Consent Dectee (RMP)

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request amendment of Resolution 256-2020, increasing the easement
acquisition budget for this project from $31,200 to §42,200. This $11,000 increase is the result of a fair market
appraisal report obtained during acquisition negotiations between LFUCG and Fayette County School District,
the owners of 1901 Appomattox Road.

Purpose of Request

Resolution 256-2020 provided funding for the purchase of temporary and permanent easements on twenty-
one (21) parcels impacted by the Wolf Run D/E Trunk Sewer Project. This recommended increase to
Resolution 256-2020 is the result of further negotiations between the owners of 1901 Appomattox Road and
LFUCG.

Project Cost in FY21

The cost to acquire the necessary easements at 1901 Appomattox Road will not exceed $11,000.00

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds for these services are budgeted from account:
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